Crawford County Commission met pursuant to adjournment with these members present: Steve Black, Presiding Commissioner; Rob Cummings, Commissioner District 1; Jared Boast, Commissioner District 2; De Dee Hamilton; and the following proceedings were had to viz;

Attendees at the beginning of the meeting included Kellie Vestal, Darin Layman, Darren Dake, Mary Cummings, Sue Greenstreet, Cindy Redburn, Kathy Berti, Jax Jensen, Judi Aldrich, David Gargus, Tammy Zuzack, Chad Barton, Hunter Phillips, Brian and Diane Littrell, an observer, and Don Martin.

Don Martin opened the meeting with a prayer.

9:00 a.m.: Steve Black stated the agenda needed to be amended to include Tammy Zuzack. Rob Cummings made a motion to accept the amended agenda for the March 5, 2024, meeting. Jared Boast provided a second. All in favor; motion carried.

Jared Boast made a motion to accept the Commission Meeting Minutes from February 27, 2024; Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

County Officials: Kellie Vestal presented the monthly assessors report for signature and advised that her office now has county maps available for sale, for \$4 each.

Steve Black said he had been out to the bridge repair being done on Four Mile Road and thought Danny Brown and his crew should be recognized for their excellent work. They've been working seven days a week, from dusk to dawn, to get the bridge back in service. Rob Cummings commented that Danny's bridge crew had been established several years ago and they all work together very well.

The decision was made that the listing price of the garage for sale on Franklin Street would not be reduced at this time.

9:05 a.m.: Tammy Zuzack with the Missouri Extension Council visited with the commission and presented them with the Family Nutrition Education Programming Report for February 2024. Tammy Zuzack added that a grant has been applied for to be used to establish community gardens.

Pat Schwent presented the Collector's Annual Settlement and exited the meeting.

9:21 a.m.: Judi Aldrich had comments about the meeting last week and stated that the test done at RD2 was for gas and oil, no e-coli and bacteria. Judi Aldrich exited the meeting. Jared Boast stated that a private lab will do the other test.

Steve Black opened letters of interest for engineering services for BRO-R028 (001). Only one letter of interest was received from Great River Engineering. Jared Boast made a motion for GRE to consult on the above-named project. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

Crawford County Commission	Meeting	Minutes
March 5, 2024		

Citizens' Participation: Brian Littrell addressed the commission to state that he and his son did not leave Road District 2 employment because of any issues with the Road District 2 Commissioner or Foreman. Brian and Diane Littrell exited the meeting.

9:49 a.m.: Jared Boast made a motion to move into closed session pursuant to Section 610.021.1 for legal matters. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

10:55 a.m.: The commission was back in open session with De Dee Hamilton, Mary Cummings, Cindy Redburn, Kellie Vestal and Darin Layman in attendance.

11:05 a.m.: Jared Boast made a motion to cancel the April 2, 2024 Commission Meeting because of the April 2, 2024 Municipal Election. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

11:08 a.m.: Kevin Crider from the Extension Office in Dent County met with the commission to discuss the success the Feral Hog Program was having in getting the problem with feral hogs under control.

11:35 a.m.: Jared Boast made a motion to adjourn the March 5, 2024, meeting of the Crawford County Commission. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

The Commission	adjourned to me	et Tuesday,	March 1	2, 2024,	at 9:00	a.m

Steve Black, Presiding Commissioner